dave 527 west golf road

: arlington heights.
nUtt'ng illinois 60005
associlates (312) 956-0710

a division of (skdly manulactunng corporahion

August 20, 1979

Mr. Bob Fabris
3626 Morrie Dr.
San Jose, CA 95127

Dear Bob,

The enclosed assemblies replace the 75361 clock driver, located in
the oscillator shield.

The failure of the 75361 is that the 6V high time after warm-up drops
below 55ns causing the data chip to appear defective. If you do not have
this shrinking clock syndrome, replacement is not necessary.

I hope you find the enclosed hardware description useful.

Sincerely,

/ f Frederiksen



